MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 6, 2024
TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: David Dimaline, Public Works Assistant Director

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, Ph.D., City Manager

SUBJECT: Consider Approval of a Resolution Rejecting a Bid Received for the CDBG
East of Wurzbach Sewer Main Project from Allteam Solutions in the Amount
of $109,665.00 and Authorizing the City Manager to Re-advertise for Bids
for the Project.

SPONSOR(S): N/A

Purpose

The attached resolution approves the rejection of a bid received for the CDBG East of
Wurzbach Sewer Main Project Allteam Solutions in the amount of $109,665.00 and
authorizing the City Manager to re-advertise for bids.

The City advertised bids for a total of 25 days. The project was advertised in the Express
News for two consecutive Sundays. The construction plans and bid documents were
posted on the City’s website, Public Purchase, and Civcast. A pre-bid meeting was held
on June 4, 2024. The Bexar County Economic & Community Development Department
was notified that only one bid was received. HUD policy states that a minimum of three
bids, or estimates are required, therefore they are asking the City to re-advertise for bids.

Fiscal Impact

The City applied for and received CDBG funding for the project. This will be covered by
the Sewer Utility budget.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution.



APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



